

Nov 26-06

Baggins Shop Stewart shall shut up  
the men

carried

That the report from B & B Smith  
Shop Stewart at Freitag & Whamham  
be accepted

carried

That Each member shall  
take one ticket for the  
Plumbers Ball

carried

That the Bartenders shall  
have apovins and coals

carried

Regular Moved & Secured the \$50.00  
drawn from the Treasury as a temporary  
loan <sup>to be used for change</sup> for the dance

carried

Receipts of the meeting \$10.70.

Disbursements 100 for postage  
stamps

M + S. we adjourn carried



December 3-1906

Call to order with Bro Dilg  
as Pres Protom.

That the minutes of previous  
meeting be accepted

That the correspondence from  
Dooley in regards to Bro Moody  
book be accepted

That \$5.25 be allowed for  
committee work

Bro Schafer \$1.85

Bro Dillon \$1.75

Bro Neylert \$1.75

That there be a committee  
of three be appointed to get  
arrea slips and shop steward  
slips be printed

Bro Dillon

Bro Soams

Bro Jenly

Receipts \$13.70

Disbursements 5.25

That we adjourn

carried



December 10-06

Call to order with Bro Dilg  
as Pres Proby

That the minutes of previous <sup>Carried</sup>  
meeting be accepted

Resolved That the committee shall <sup>Carried</sup>  
have 500 slips printed and  
500 hundred area slips printed  
and ship steward reports

That \$2400 be sent to Headquarters <sup>Carried</sup>  
for no 8 assessment

That the correspondence from <sup>Carried</sup>  
Headquarters in regards to  
Tin See reports be accepted

That Mobile be donated <sup>Carried</sup>  
5.00 and state the condition  
of our Local Local Treasure  
money.

Naming for Pres <sup>Carried</sup>  
Bro Dillon  
Bro Bruster  
Bro Voy Eulo

Carried



Dec 10-26

Nomination for Vis Pres

Bro Lawler

Bro Haffey

Bro Barn

Carried

Nomination Fin Sec

Whirl

Vollmouth

Haffey

Coppage

Neylon

Carried

Nomination for Rec Sec

Neylon

Christman

Barn

Schaffer

Treasurer

Carried

Whirl

Haffey

Jentz

Barn

Schaffer

Inside Sentinel

Sullivan

Somes

Barn

Carried



Dec 10-06  
Trunkers

Dillon  
Neylon  
Whitney  
Van Cuy

carried

Statistician

Barr  
Van Cuy

That \$9.65 be allowed for  
Hall Rent and for Cap Tax

carried

That the Treasure shall  
get new books for Local  
Treasure

carried

Receipts \$9.40  
Disbursements \$33.77

That we adjourn.

carried



December 17-06

Call to order with Bro Dilg  
as Pres Proten

That the minutes of  
previous meeting be accepted  
carried

Resolved That the report from the  
printing committee be accepted  
and discharged

That Bro Dillon is Elected  
Pres for 6 months  
carried

That Bro Barn is Elected  
Vice Pres for 6 months  
carried

That Bro Whirl is Elected  
Fin Secy for 6 months  
carried

That Bro Noyes is Elected  
Rec Secy for 6 months  
carried

That Bro Trapp is Elected  
Treasurer for 6 months  
carried



Dec - 17-06  
 That Bro Sours is elected  
 in side Central

That Bro Brubaker is <sup>carried</sup> elected  
 Trustee for 18 months.

Resolved That There be Trustees  
 elected for 18 months and  
 one for 6 months

The candidates are Brubaker  
 for Trustee for 18 months  
 Vollmuth  
 Coppage  
 Jentry

Resolved That There be Trustees elected  
 for 6 months

The candidates are Vollmuth  
 Jentry  
 Remington  
 Von Culo

That Bro Von Culo be elected Trustee  
 for 6 months

Resolved That Bro Jentry be elected  
 Satisfactory for 6 months  
 carried



That \$4.85 be allowed for  
Printing

carried

Resolved That a committee of 3 members  
be appointed draft resolutions  
to be handed to Bowers  
Bro Brunker  
" Whirl  
" Dillon

carried

Receipts \$9.55  
Disbursements \$4.85

Moved and Second That we adjourn.  
Carried



December 31-06

Call to order With Vice Pres  
Lawlor in Chair

Resolved That the minutes of Previous  
meeting be accepted  
as corrected in these minutes Carried

That All Officers be elected  
for 6 months or and till others  
has been installed in their place  
Carried

Aggreement Committee  
Aggreements were read and  
unal & be corrected in regards  
to board

Resolved That Aggreements be accepted  
for first reading Carried  
Carried

Receipts of meeting \$15.80  
disbursements None

Resolved That we adjourn Carried



January 7-07

Call to order with Bro Jonly as  
Pres Protem

That the minutes of previous  
meeting be accepted

Carried

Carried

Regt Sec That the report from C. L. O.  
be accepted from the committee

Carried

Regt Sec That the appeal from Birmingham  
Ala be accepted and placed  
on file

Carried

Regt Sec That the appeal from Tacoma  
Wash be accepted and placed  
on file

Carried

Regt Sec That the appeal from Spokane  
Wash be accepted and placed  
on file

Carried

Regt Sec That the strike application  
from Local Union No 90 be  
disapproved

Carried



January 7-1907

Resolved That the Strike Application  
from Local Union No 107 be approved

Resolved That \$5.68 be allowed for Hall  
Rent and P. C. Tax. for December  
and January for P. C. Tax

Resolved That \$6.00 be Allowed for flowers  
for Bro Haffey's Mother

Resolved That the agreements be accepted  
for the second reading

Resolved That there be a committee of  
3 be appointed to draught resolutions  
of condolment to Bro. Haffey in his  
late Bereavement.

Resolved Receipts of meeting \$20.10  
Disbursements \$11.68

Resolved That we adjourn



January 14-1907

Call to with Bro Dilg as  
pres Proten

That the minutes of previous  
meeting be accepted

Regt Sec That the report from Auditing  
committee be accepted Carried

Regt Sec That the report from the  
Cordobament committee be accepted  
and the committee be discharged Carried

Regt Sec That the correspondence from  
E. P. Espey Secy of Local 13 be  
accepted and filed and  
contents be complied with Carried

Regt Sec That there be a committee of  
3 be appointed to wait on  
the representatives  
Christmas  
Schaefer

Regt Sec That the correspondence from  
Galveston Tex be laid on table Carried



Jan 14 - 07

That the correspondence from Chicago in regards Bro Rose be accepted and laid on the label <sup>carried</sup>  
 Regular That George Colburn be ~~appointed~~ <sup>carried</sup> Treasurer ~~elected by acclamation~~  
 That the Officers are installed for the term of 6 months. <sup>carried</sup>

Regular. Move. and. Second  
 That Sec. write to Headquarters to find out the whereabouts of Harry Hecerrin who is indebted \$101 ten dollars borrowed money to the local. and to no <sup>carried</sup>

Regular That Rule. 7. 9. 11. be restricted <sup>carried</sup>

Regular That Rules. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 8. 10. be excepted <sup>carried</sup>

Regular That Agreement to borrow be excepted <sup>carried</sup>  
 16. Apr. & 2. May. and Cam. discharged. <sup>carried</sup>



regular. I continued  
That Sec. write to Headquarter for New  
Rituals

That a committee of 5 fine be appointed for  
examining board. <sup>carried</sup>

Committee <sup>correct</sup>  
C. Whistler P  
J. L. Lister A. F.  
H. Bruster P.  
G. F. Langwell S. F.  
L. Jantz P

That 100 cigars be got for next Monday  
night Jan. 21. <sup>carried</sup>

(Appointments) Delegates to C. U.  
George Schafer. John Ditz. Sam Bruster  
to succeed. H. Keyser. C. Whistler & Schafer. <sup>carried</sup>

That a committee be appointed to wait  
on the state representative about ordi-  
nances for Indiana. <sup>planning</sup>

Committee <sup>carried</sup>  
John Ditz Geo Schafer Fred Christman

Receipt of meeting \$13.50

That we again <sup>carried</sup>



Jan. 21.-07.  
Meeting called to order with Pres.  
J. M. Dillon in Chair.

Regular. That Minutes of previous Meeting be  
excepted

11 That, be annulled from L. U. be.  
excepted. <sup>carried</sup>

11 That be correspondence from Mrs E Epy  
be excepted and placed on file. <sup>carried</sup>

11 That be correspondence from Headquarters  
be excepted and contents complied with. <sup>carried</sup>

11 That a warrant for be. <sup>drawn</sup> on local Trus  
for \$4.00 for cigars. <sup>carried</sup>

11 That \$1.00 be drawn from Trus for.  
balance due for Hall Rent. <sup>carried</sup>

11 That Agreements to Poser be presented to  
them in type written form. <sup>carried.</sup>

be annulled.  
J. Breister  
be. Missell.  
J. Leutner.

carried.



Continued.

Receipts  
E<sub>1</sub>

\$11.00  
\$5.03.

That we adjourn

carried.

Jan. 28-07.  
Meeting called to order with Pres.  
Dilford in the chair.

Regular. That minutes of previous meeting be  
accepted

That one dollar be allowed for lunch  
which was got. for banquet held Jan 21.

carried.

That we get a new gavel.

carried

Bro. Fred. Christman was appointed to get  
same.

carried

Bro. Eston was appointed shop steward at  
Glen - Wyatt shop

Receipts of meeting  
Disbursements

\$9.00  
\$1.25

That we adjourn

carried



Feb. 4. - 1907.

Meeting called to order with Pres. Dill  
in the chair.

Regular 3. That minutes of previous meeting be excepted

11 That ten dollars be allowed for flowers <sup>carried</sup>  
for Bro. Frank Niptash deceased.

11 That twenty five cents be allowed <sup>carried</sup> for gravel

11 That the committee on agreements be continued <sup>carried</sup>

11 That the local lend Bro J. E. Miller <sup>carried</sup> five  
dollars.

11 That we vote by ballot to see whether <sup>carried</sup>  
local hire band for Bro Niptash funeral  
<sup>14</sup>seventeen years & seven days - year loan. carried

11 That any member not turning out to  
funeral be fined five dollars ~~5.00~~

11 That we erase our charter for thirty days <sup>carried</sup>

11 That report from G. L. U be excepted <sup>carried</sup>  
<sup>carried</sup>



Continued

M. A. That we appoint a committee to write a condolence. a copy <sup>of same</sup> to be sent to Journal. one to family and local to receive one.

Committee J. Brewster G. Shafer. <sup>carried</sup> F. M. Naylor

11 That bill <sup>\$3.95-</sup> for hall rent & per cap. tax be allowed.

That resignation of Bro. Valmuth <sup>carried</sup> as Treas. be placed on the table

Bro. Williams was appointed <sup>carried</sup> as shop steward at Gallagers Shop.

Receipt of meeting 450-  
Disbursements <sup>\$3.47</sup> 20.85-

That we adjourn - <sup>carried</sup>



Feb. 11 - 07.

Regular Meeting called to order with  
Pres. Dillon in chair

- M. S. That minutes of previous meeting be <sup>carried</sup> ~~exp~~
- " That committee on agreements have full power to act and to call special meeting if they see fit,
- " That communication from Andeas be <sup>carried</sup> excepted and placed on file
- " That strike application from L V. 112 be <sup>carried</sup> approved.
- " That strike application from L V. 138 be <sup>carried</sup> approved.
- " That <sup>of Dr. W. J. Taylor</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~excepted~~ <sup>one</sup> copy be <sup>carried</sup> sent to Journal and one to family and same to be spread suitably must be ~~from~~ <sup>from</sup> ~~discretion~~
- " That report from dance be <sup>carried</sup> excepted
- " That \$29.25 be allowed for band. <sup>carried</sup>
- " That \$1.00 be allowed for stamps <sup>carried</sup>
- <sup>carried</sup>



Continued

M.S.

That Bro Nemuth be fined \$5.00 for not attending funeral ~~services~~, unless a reasonable excuse be offered.

carried

Receipt. of meeting	\$6.30
Disbursements	30.25

That we adjourn

11

That we ~~discontinue~~ <sup>carried</sup> with debate on agreements until next meeting

carried

Receipts	\$60
Dis	111-

On our adjourn

carried



Feb. 18 - 07.  
Meeting called to order with Bro  
Dillan in the chair

R.M.

That Minutes of previous meeting be excepted  
carried

11 That \$400 be allowed for exp. to draft  
charter

11 That we dispense with debate <sup>(carried)</sup> on agreement  
until next meeting

11 That we adjourn carried

carried

Receipts of meeting \$8.00  
Disbursements \$1.14  
\$6.86



Feb. 25 - 07.

Meeting called to order with Pres.  
Bro. Dillon in chair

R. M. S.

minutes of previous meeting be accepted  
as read. carried

R. M. S.

Report of Directors be accepted as  
stated carried

R. M. S.

committee on agreements be discharged  
and a committee be appointed to meet  
the bosses carried  
com.

R. M. S.

committee on agreements ~~be empowered~~  
have full power to act and  
to get 45¢ per hour <sup>if later</sup> and if <sup>the</sup> ~~they~~ <sup>man</sup> ~~don't~~  
want to ~~fight~~ sign agree-  
ments get 45¢ and not sign agreements  
carried

Committee Bro Brewster

.. Wiisel

.. Listner

Receipts of meeting \$5.50

Disbursements \$1.85

m. S. to Adjourn

carried Sec.  
Pro. Tem



March. 11-07

Meeting called to order with Bro. Dillon in chair Dillon dropped out and Vice Pres A. Born took chair Minutes be accepted as read carried

Report of Director met but where not all here and could not do anything Those present where. Von Ente Whissel Born.

Reg. M. & S. That Sec. Notify Each member of the Board of Directors to meet next Sunday morn 9.30 carried

M. & S. That 5 \$ be appropriation to buy 5 postal cards carried

M. & S. That \$2.00 be allowed to Transiting bro. Butler carried

M. & S. That we work only Eight hours a day and not any more carried

Change Langwell Journal to 213 1/2 Walnut St. carried



M. & S. That we nominate a new set  
of Officers carried

Nom. for Pres Von Eute  
Hilg

Moved & S. nominations be closed carried

Nominee for Vice Pres.

Lawlor

Sullivan

Moved & S. nominations be closed carried

Nominee for Rec. Sec.

Jentz

Brewster

Whisel

Christman

M. & S. nominations be closed carried

Nominee for Fin Sec.

Jentz Regula

Coppage

M. & S. nominations Brewster Wolcott  
be closed carried

Nominee for Treas

John Hustner

Haffey

J. Beege

M. & S. nomination be closed  
carried

L. Williams

Von Eute



M. & S. Nominee for Inside Sentinel

J. Lild  
W. Eaton  
H. Regula  
Langwell

M. & S. nominations be closed carried

Nominee for Statistician

J. Miller  
J. Beege  
M. Lynch.

M. & S. nominations be closed carried

Disbursements

\$2.05-

adjourned



March 18 ——— 07

Reg meeting called to order with  
Bro Dillon in chair

m.k.s. minutes of last meeting  
accepted

m.k.s. That report from Central union  
com. be accepted. carried

m.k.s. Lay Election of officers on  
table till next meeting carried

m.k.s. Amendment to motion is that  
old officers hold office till  
we can get an organizer.

m.k.s. That Resignation of Bro Wollmuth  
as Treas. be accepted carried  
called out of order

Bro. Bro Schaffer appointed ~~Treas.~~  
Fin. Sec. and Treas. Pro. Tem. till next meeting

m.k.s. That Sec. send each a postal  
to be present next meeting  
carried



March 18-07

mds That 5-0¢ be appropriated  
for postal cards  
carried

Receipts \$12.30

Dis. 5-0¢

" \$3.75

Adjourned



April - 1 - 07

called to order with Bro. Hiller in chair  
 Minutes of last meeting  
 accepted

R. M. S.

That communication from Chicago  
 be accepted as read and with thanks  
 card be handed to Soames and  
 collect for back dues carried

M. S. S.

That bill for hall rent and  
 Per. cap. tax be allowed

carried

M. S. S.

That application of A. W. Kwoezalla  
 be accepted

carried

The application of A. W. Kwoezalla  
 was balloted on and elected a  
 member of local 157

A. W. Kwoezalla was found  
 in waiting and obligated

Receipts 10.90

Disbursements 4.84

4.40  
 9.24  
 adjourned



April - 8 - 07

107

meeting called to order with Bro  
Lillon in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read

R.M.S. That Communication from  
Headquarters be accepted as read  
Carried

R.M.S. That \$5.00 be loaned to Bro Langwell  
for 30 days  
Carried

Receipts ~~\$~~ \$12.60  
Dis ~~\$~~ \$7.91

adjourned



April ~~18~~ 15 87

Meeting called to order with Bro.  
Hillon in chair

Minutes of last meeting  
approved.

A. L. W. Com. reported

Reg. moved & seconded That Communication from  
headquarters be accepted as read  
carried

Bro. Soams Book Number 51926  
having paid all dues E. A. S. and having  
nothing against him was given  
an withdrawal card.

receipts 7.20

Due \$2.93

adjourned

P. S. Com. on Building of C. L. A.  
H. S. Schaffer  
Chas. Wessel

Adjourned



April 22 - 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro Willon Jen Chair

Minutes of last meeting  
approved as read.

M.L.S. That Correspondent from Head quarters  
be accepted and placed on file  
carried

m.x.s. That Pres. instruct members  
not to seek employment at  
A. Burget's shop until Bro  
Lilg working in same shop  
settles or makes some provisions  
for same carried

m.x.s. That \$1.00 be allowed  
for stamps  
carried

Receipts \$ 15.60

Percentage 4.13

Postage 1.00

a journey



April 29 - 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro. ~~Nylon~~ in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read

carried

~~M.A.S. That.~~

M.A.S. Vice Pres appointed <sup>Bro Nylon</sup> to fill <sup>Bro Nylon</sup>  
Bro Dilg place as delegate to C. C. U.

carried

M.A.S. That com be appointed to wait on  
Burget in regards to Bro Dilg  
and tell Burget that he can not  
get a W. A. Man until Dilg settles carried

his burstments \$4.08 Percentage

money order 5

officialal 6.30

committee

~~Tom~~ Burget's shop

Gentz

18 affrey

Nylon

Receipt \$11.20

adjourned



May - 6 - 07  
 meeting called to order with  
 Bro Dillon in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
 as read

carried

Pres. gave com. to Burget's shop  
 power to see Powers about  
 his withdrawal card

Receipts 15.30

Disbursements 6.12

money order . 8

officers Sal. 1.50

Adjourned.



May 13 - 1907

Meeting called to order with  
Bro. Dillon in chair

minutes of last meeting  
accepted as read.

- M. & S. That com. on Andy Burget's shop  
report be accepted and com.  
discharged carried
- M. & S. That letter from Butcher Local  
no. 13 Utica N.Y. be placed on file  
carried
- M. & S. That communication from Geneva  
N.Y. be accepted and rec. sec.  
write and give our sympathy  
and regrets as our Tr. won't  
allow us to donate anything  
carried
- M. & S. That strike applications be  
approved carried

Receipt \$5.60

Lis

.60 percentage

.03 money order

~~Adjourned~~



May 13-07

m.l. That Pres appoint com of  
2 to see about a head stone  
for Bro. Griffin grave carried

Don coppage  
Haffer

Same com. also see about  
flowers for grave

adjoined



May 20 - 07

meeting called to order with  
Bro. Nilson in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read carried  
on head stones

M. & S. That com report be accepted and  
report be brought up under head  
of welfare of W. A.

carried

M. & S. That communication from Head  
quarters in regards to Bro Raeburn  
with drawal be accepted and  
placed on file

carried

M. & S. That we send Bro J. J. Sullivan  
a challenge card

carried

M. & S. That Sec. write to Bro Sullivan  
be notified. That he over for  
badge and ball ticket

carried

M. & S. That Each member be assessed  
40¢ for head stones

carried



may 20

115

m.x.s. That com on head stoner have  
power to order stoner at 5.00  
apiece carried

m.x.s. That no member get any blue  
stamp until he pays his fines  
admendment be withdrawn with  
consent of second withdrawn

m.x.s. That shop steward to notify each  
member in his respective shop  
to be present at next meeting  
may 27—  
carried

Receipts \$9.80

Disbursements \$4.01 percentage money order  
6.00 officers salaries

adjourned



May 27 - 07  
meeting called to order with  
Bro. Dillon in chair.

Reg. M. & S.

Minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read. carried

Reg. M. & S.

That Com. Report on Head stones  
and flowers be accepted carried

Reg. M. & S.

That Com. Report of C. L. W.  
be accepted carried

Reg. M. & S.

That communication from Princeton  
be accepted and filed carried

Reg. M. & S.  
local

That strike application from  
486 Havenshill be approved carried

Reg. M. & S.  
local

That strike application from  
75 Milwaukee be approved carried

Reg. M. & S.  
local

That strike application from  
93 Waukegan be approved carried



May - 27 - 07

117

Reg. M. & S.

That Com. be appointed to call on  
A. Burget and tell him he can  
not get a W. A. man until  
once Bro J. Hild be made to pay up  
or discharged.

Com. Brewster carried  
Neylon  
Jentz

~~Receipt 17.20  
Disbursements  
Pre. entage 448  
Money order 5~~

Reg. M. & S.

That Shop Steward at Prox and Burget's  
shop notify Steam Fitters that  
after next Monday invitation  
fee will be raised to \$25.00  
with claim  
with consent of second

Reg. M. & S.

That after next Monday June 3  
invitation shall be \$25.00 and shop  
steward at each shop to inform  
to tell each man out of  
local the same

carried



M. & S. Amdendment to motion was  
that if any one should pay any  
money be for June the 3<sup>rd</sup>.  
he can come in under \$10.00 fee  
carried

M. & S. That Shop steward be appointed  
at Watsons shop  
carried

John. M. Court  
apointed Shop Stewart

Reg. M. & S. That Bro Dillon be made a  
loan of \$5.00  
carried

Reg. M. & S. That Shop steward from Freitag & Minhart  
shop. shall look into the charge against  
Bro. Nesmith  
carried

Receipt of meeting	17.60
Disbursements	4.48
on money order	5
Loan to Dillon	5.00
	adjoined



June. 3 — 07

Reg meeting called to order with  
Bro. Hillon in chair

Reg. m. & s. That minutes of last meeting be  
accepted as read carried

Reg. m. & s. That com. to A. Burget's shop  
~~report~~ be accepted and com.  
discharged carried

Reg. m. & s. That com. <sup>report.</sup> in regards to charge  
against Numith be accepted  
and com. continued carried

m. & s. That com. report on grave stones  
be accepted and continued  
carried

m. & s. That bill of 50¢ for flowers for  
bro. Duffin's grave be allowed  
and warrant drawn for same  
carried

m. & s. That report of com in regards  
to labor Temple be accepted  
carried

m. & s. That Sec. write out grievance against  
A. Burget's shop in regards to



June 3-07

local grievance against him  
and have them <sup>of L. P. W.</sup> come go and  
see him and if they can not  
do anything with him have  
him put on unfair list

carried

admonishment.

M. & S. That any member caught divulging  
any secrets of meetings be fined  
2.00 first offence  
5.00 second " "  
3 offence Expelled

carried

M. & S. That any member caught divulging  
any secrets of our meetings  
be fined \$5.00

carried

M. & S. That ~~any~~ shop steward notify  
any men having stocks & dies &  
Furnace or blow torch must  
get rid of them in side of  
30 days from date or if he is  
caught using them he will  
be fined \$10.00

carried



June 3 - 07

121

Bro Miller was appointed on  
board of examiners in place  
of Bro Langwell

M.X.S.

That if any member loafing in  
this city and ask any shop for a  
job. and can not get it we  
will not let any W.A. man  
work in any shop he had asked  
for work if any man is  
loafing carried

receipts \$17.00

Dis

Percentage 2.64

money order .5

Flowers 50

total \$3.14

Adjourned.



June 10 - 1907  
Reg. meeting called to order  
with Bro Dillon in Chair

Reg. Sec. That the minutes of last meeting  
be accepted as read carried

Reg. M. & S. That com report be accepted  
as read carried

M. & S. That letter of appeal from Local  
364 be accepted and collection  
be taken up for Bro. Wilkinson  
collection \$5.05  
carried

M. & S. That shop steward report of evatron  
shop be accepted  
carried

M. & S. That strike applications of local  
124 Patheville N.J. be approved  
carried

M. & S. That strike applications of local  
63 Peoria Ills be disapproved  
not carried

M. & S. That strike application of local  
277 Lynn. Mass. be approved of  
carried



June 10 - 07

123

mrs. That Strike application of  
local 79 Antica W. Y. be approved  
carried

mrs. That Local 157 Purchase a meal  
ticket for the benefit of  
Traveling brother order must  
be on our sticker with name  
~~and date~~ of brother who issues  
the order not any more  
than 2 meals and a bed  
or 3 meals to any one man.  
carried

Nominations of officers

Pres.  
Dillon  
Von Eute  
Whisel  
Born  
voll mouth

mrs. Nominations closed carried

Vice Pres  
Loppage  
~~Brozalla~~  
Schaffer  
Jentz

mrs. nomination closed carried



Correspondent Sec.  
 Nylon  
 Bentz  
 Brewster

Fin Sec.  
 Von Cante  
 Christman  
 Coppage.  
 Whissel

Trus.  
 Haffey  
 Whissel  
 Vollmuth  
 Nylon  
 Schatfer  
~~Bentz~~  
 Williams  
 Barr

Board Director  
 Dillon  
 Brewster  
~~Thorn~~  
 Eaton



Sentinal  
 Williams  
 Regula  
 Lister  
~~Eaton~~  
 Christman  
~~J. M. Lyon~~

Statistician  
~~Leitz~~  
 Von Eute  
 Winkel  
 Brewster  
 Christman  
 Kwozalla.

Receipts 15.20  
 Dispend 3.12  
 Money order 5

Adjourned



June. 17 - 87

Meeting called to order with Bro.  
Silton in Chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read.

Reg M. S. That communication <sup>from Head quarters</sup> be accepted  
as read carried

Reg M. S. That Communication <sup>from Head quarters</sup> be accepted  
as read carried

Reg M. S. That Elections of Officers  
be laid on table till next meeting  
carried.

M. S. That he writes Indianapolis  
about Bro Langwell  
carried

Receipts 9.80

Disbursements

Percentage 1.28

Money order .8

85.36

adjourned.



June 24 — 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro. Dillon in chair

~~minutes~~

R.M.S. That minutes of last meeting  
be accepted as read

carried

M.K.S. That ~~the~~ Trouble in Andy Burget's shop  
be laid on the table until unfinished  
business

carried

M.K.S. That communication in regards to  
one Ed Hall be accepted and placed  
on file

carried

M.K.S. That communication in regards  
lock out benefit of wheeling co. be  
be approved of

carried

M.A.S. That strike application from Local  
371 Richmond Borough N.Y. be disapproved

carried

M.K.S. That strike application from Local 35  
St. Louis Mo. be approved

carried



June 24 — 07

M. & S. Sec. send in full ~~part to be~~ Every  
thing concerning J. Dilger case  
carried

M. & S. That com. on Bro Murmith charge  
be discharged and case dropped.

M. & S. That com. of one be appointed  
to go over to A. Burget's shop  
with order and collect 25¢ percent  
of wages each week  
void carried

M. & S. That last Motion made be used it  
from books  
carried

M. & S. That. Com. tell Burget that  
the <sup>his shop</sup> ~~amf~~ list will not <sup>be declared</sup> ~~be lifted~~  
fair untill full amount is paid  
carried

M. & S. That com. of Condolence in respect  
to Bro. Dillon in regards to his  
mother's death  
neglow  
Haffy & Schaefer. com  
carried



June 24 - 07

Receipts of meeting 445-

Disbursements

Percentage \$286  
 money order 05-4  
 total \$281.

M.M.S. That Bro. Holthaus be notified  
 by shop steward to be up  
 next Monday night to face  
 charges against him  
 carried

M.M.S. That report from Brew. workers  
 be laid on table until next  
 meeting  
 carried

adjourned



June 25 - 07

Special Meeting  
we the undersigned desire a special  
meeting call for this date to adjust  
trouble in a Burget's shop.

F. M. Nylon  
L. Jertz  
J. M. Willson  
F. Von Eute  
Chas. J. Haffey.  
Fred. Christman  
A. Born

R.O.M.S. That we accept this  
order and place some of our  
men in A. Burget's shop  
but just as soon as he refuses  
to pay we will pull our men  
out - carried

M.S.S. That com be appointed to take order  
to L. L. W. Com and tell them that  
we accept J. L. W. order on A.  
Burget's shop and ask them to  
report favorable on this order  
and have him place on the  
fair list - carried

Adjournd



July 8 - 07

meeting called to order with  
Bro. Miller in chair

m. & s. minutes of last meeting accepted  
carried

m. & s. That report of com on a. Bargetts  
shop be accepted and com discharged.  
carried

m. & s. That com from Omaha net. be  
accepted and contents complied  
with carried

m. & s. That com. from headquarters  
in regards to J. Hilg be accepted  
and filed carried

m. & s. That com. in regards to union  
made shirts be accepted and  
filed carried

m. & s. That com. in regards to  
percentage for 1906 be accepted  
and warrant be drawn on  
Treas. for same

m. & s. That com. in regards to money  
sent to Bro. Wilkinson be accepted  
and filed carried



7-8-07

MAS. that Bill off \$3.60 to F. Meylon  
 be allowed and order drawn  
 for same carried

## Elected Officers

Pres

13 votes Dillon 9

Von Eute 4

Vice Pres.

13 votes Schaefer 7.

Coppage 6

Cor. Sec.

13 votes Jantz 8

Meylon 5

Fin. Sec.

Von Eute Elected

Treas.

Haffey Elected

Board Director 18 months

Eaton Elected

Statistician

Christman

Adjourned

Receipts 24.60

In last year present 121.16 money order 42

Present 7.24

money order 8

Reg letter 8  
 total 129.98



July - 15 - 07

meeting called to order with Be-  
llion in chair

minutes of last meeting approved  
as read carried

M. K. L. That Auditing com. report be laid  
on table till next meeting carried

M. K. L. That condolence committee report  
be accepted and com. discharged carried

Read condolence on other side

Receipts	\$ 6.60
Dis Percentage	2.64
Money order	5
<u>total</u>	<u>2.69</u>

Adjourned



July 18 — 07

Special meeting called to  
order with Bro Willon  
in chair

Meeting called on account  
of organizer ~~Bro~~ Howe  
he gave us a long talk  
in regards to unionism.

M. & S. That we pass Hat to help  
Traveling Bro. out carried

\$2.35 collected  
M. & S. we adjourned  
carried



July 22 - 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro Dillon in chair

minutes of last meeting be  
accepted as read

carried

M & S. That report of finance in  
regards to standing of members  
be accepted as read

carried

Balloted on strike application  
of local 380 Reno. Nev.

white 7

Black. 2

Balloted on strike application  
of local 283 Lawrence. Mass.

white 9

Black. 1

Balloted on strike applications  
of local 133 Greenwich Conn.

white 7

Black 3



July 22 - 07

137

Balloted on Strike application  
of local 87 Youngstown Ohio  
white 10  
Black. 0

Balloted on strike application  
of local 387 Lavenport ~~Idaho~~  
white 7  
Black 3

M. & S. That appeal for 2 Brothers  
James & Mangan be accepted  
and collections be taken up  
for 4 meetings and split ~~until~~  
with between them  
\$1.45 collected carried

M. & S. That Shop street be instructed  
\$5.00 a week from McQuire  
until he is paid up  
carried

M. & S. That bill of \$19.36 to C. L. W.  
for fall rent and <sup>100</sup> Per Capita tax  
be allowed and order drawn  
for same carried

Receipts

Dis.

Percentage

Money order over

total



July 22-07

mrs. That Tim Lee buy a  
bill file

carried

Receipts 6.60

Percentage 2.44

Money order 5-

Hall rent 19.36

27.22.05

Advised.



July 29 — 07

Meeting called to order with Bro.  
Dillon in chair.

minutes accepted as read.

Mrs. That communication from Hornall  
New York. be accepted and place on file  
carried

Mrs. That communication from Headquarters  
be accepted as read letter in  
regards to \$150.00 to O'Neal  
carried

Mrs. That communications from Headquarters  
in regards of shortage of July 22 be accepted  
and corrected  
carried

Mrs. That communication from ~~Harmon~~  
Hamilton & Carhardt employees  
be accepted and write them  
that we can not call on ~~pat~~  
vized Time Bro as They have  
no union clerks  
carried

Mrs. That bill for supplies  
be brought up under appropriation  
of money  
carried



July 29-07

application of J. Hill was  
read Balloted on and elected a  
Bro of Local 157

New shop stewarts

Prot Budget shop

G. Wollmuth

Fritag Winkhardt shop

b. Wissel

a. Budget shop

J. Sullivan

R. Glenn. shop

L. Williams

T. Arlith shop

D. Lowlov.

M&S That meeting after to night  
be called at 7.30 sharp  
carried

M&S That order be drawn for 35¢  
for ~~tetter~~ Bill File  
carried

M&S That \$1.00 be allowed for stamps  
order for same carried

M&S. That 25¢ be allowed Bro  
Wissel for 2 books carried



July 29 - 07

141

collected for James & Mangum  
\$1.00

Receipts 25.40

Dishurst.

Hall Rent 19.36

Postage 1.00

Books .25 Local.

Bill Fide .35

Precent. 10.16

Postage 1.0

---

312.2 Total

adjourned



Aug. 5 - 07

Meeting called to order  
with Bro Hillon in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read carried

H. P. Hechelsburg was found in  
waiting was examined balloted  
on and elected a member of local  
157

collected for James & Mangen 80¢

M. & L. That Sec be instructed to  
get 12 Badges for labor day  
carried

M. & L. That we appoint a com.  
to see about suits for labor  
day com Brewster carried  
wessel Born

M. & L. That next Monday we give a  
~~sonata~~ and invite all members  
up to discuss what we wear  
carried

com Haffy  
Coppage.



Aug 5-07

143

mrs That 25-4 be appropriated  
for postal cards  
carried

mrs That 1.70 be appropriated  
to pay board we owe.

mrs. That shop steward be instructed  
to collect the rest of Billy's invitation  
and Haffy be instructed to get  
\$10.00 from Neylon. carried

Receipts	\$ 18.90 N. A
Disbursements	\$ 13.25 Local
	<u>32.15 total</u>
Percent	\$ 7.96
money order	.08
postal cards	25
meal ticket	<u>1.70</u>
total	<u>9.99</u>

adjourned



Aug 12 - 07

meeting called with Bro  
Hillon in chair

Minutes of last meeting  
accepted as read.

Reg M. & S. That we notify Alfie McQuire Miller  
and Power to parade with us  
labor day carried

Reg M. & S. That any man on rolls call ~~do~~  
~~not~~ leave town on labor day  
must return unless he is  
more than 100 miles or be fined  
\$5.00 carried

Reg M. & S. That any man on roll call  
does not turn out labor day  
will be fined \$5.00  
carried

Reg M. & S. That we give ~~to~~ Otto Slickey the  
privilege to photograph us on  
labor day carried

Reg M. & S. That we take the 3 helpers already  
picked as they have their measure  
taking carried



1

Jan 8/1905

Meeting called to order with  
Pres Jenty in chair  
M & S that three members applicants  
be unanimously elected to membership  
No Local 157 J S Shaffer T. Christman  
Ed. Rebeter that 16.68 be allowed for  
hall rent and Warrant claim for same

Receipts 42.60 Disbursement 16.68

Jan 15, 05

Meeting called to order with  
Pres. Jenty in chair  
M & S, Committee of Honor meeting be  
approved

M. S. that 15.00 be allowed for minute Book &  
Stamp.

Receipts 12.20 Disbursement 15.00

Louis C Jenty  
Pres



Aug 17 - 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro Hilton in chair.

minutes of last meeting accepted  
as read carried

R.M.S. That communication from J. F. of L.  
be filed carried

M.K.S. That communication from Headquarters  
regards to convention A. F. of Labor  
be filed carried

M.K.S. That communication from 330 in  
regards to appeal for Bro. H. G.  
Bonnell be read 5 successive  
meetings carried

M.K.S. That shop steward at Prop and  
Burgits shop lay off tomorrow  
and see Davis. Infang and  
Joerish and get an order <sup>for 25.00</sup> or  
pull shop carried

Pres instructed steward at  
Glerna shop get an order <sup>for 25.00</sup>  
from M. Boyer or <sup>all</sup> walk out  
carried



aug 17-07

147

M.A.S. That we get for labor day parade  
Gray hat duck pants white shirt  
black belt black tie  
carried

M.A.S. That we order enough suits for  
every man in local and if he  
does not get them he must  
pay just the same for suits  
carried

M.A.S. That 5.00 be. donated machinist  
union  
carried

M.A.S. That we admit organizer from Tell City  
in regards to strike up there carried  
Receipts 47.90

Disbursements

machinist union	5.00	Local
-----------------	------	-------

Percentage	2.76	
------------	------	--

money order	5	
-------------	---	--

\$ 7.81	Total
---------	-------

Tell city

5.00	\$13.81 Total
------	---------------

~~Adjourned~~

M.A.S. That we ~~prop.~~ donate to Bro of  
Tell City the sum of 5.00  
carried



Aug 26 - 07

- meeting called with Bro Hillon  
in chair

M. & S. minutes of last meeting  
be accepted as read

M. & S. ~~M.~~ That communication from  
Bell City be accepted as read  
carried

M. & S. That Sec. write out orders  
for men not in and have them  
to sign and pay up.  
carried

M<sup>c</sup>Guire ~~be~~ appointed shop  
steward Watsons shop.

M. & S. That Every member goes Sat  
Evening and get his suit for  
laboy day and pay for it  
carried

M. & S. That Shop steward in every shop  
be instructed to see every  
pay roll of each member  
next Sat. night  
carried



aug 26 - 07.

149

M.S. That we lay Christian trouble  
on the table till Monday a  
week  
Carried

M.S. That comitee of 2 to be appointed  
with shop steward to see time  
ship and pay of each man in  
every shop  
Carried

Fritag Winkhart  
Kwazalla  
Nesmith

Glenn  
Eaton  
Williams

Proyb Burget  
L. Jentz  
Von Eute

Watson  
Lynch  
McGuire

Burget Sullivan  
Hoam Hill



Aug 26- 07

b. Haffey appointed to ~~as~~  
 see the pay rolls ~~for~~ the  
 men in Burgits. Glen  
~~agatzen~~ arleth shop  
 Torle. shop.

25.90 rec.

2.65 Dr



~~Aug~~

Sept. 7 - 07

Meeting called to order with  
Bro Dillon in chair

minutes of last meeting accepted  
with correction

carried  
M.S. That communication from Del.  
union be placed on file  
carried

M.S. That Bills for com. work  
be allowed and order drawn  
for same

von Eute 1.10

Wissel 1.85

Nesmith 1.95

Kwozalla 1.95

M.S. That bill for Badgers be allowed  
and order drawn for same  
7.80

carried  
M.S. That Bill of W. Wolf for 7.65  
for suits for Helpers be  
allowed and warrant drawn  
for same carried



Sept 9 - 07

M. &amp; S.

That Com. see the time  
Book of Prop & Burgets  
arlett and A. Burgets.  
Watson & Soams.  
or refuse to go to work.

Pres. Appointed old Committee <sup>carried</sup>  
L. Jentsz  
Fred. von Eute

Com. on Watsons to help  
McGuire  
Christman  
or Eaton

M. &amp; S.

That vice pres appoint one  
man to act in conjunction  
with com. to Prop & Burgets  
shop amendment to motivate  
of the State of Aug 26 - 07

<sup>Carried</sup>  
Dillon appointed

M. &amp; S.

That Sec write to Salsburg  
and Bloomington & L.D.  
to see standing of  
Wilbur Santee.

<sup>Carried</sup>



Receipts 25. 80

Disbursements

Com Expence	6.95
Badger	7.80
wolf fousuits	7.65
officers sal.	7.80
	<u>4.08</u>
Remittance	5
on Ey order	<u><u>34.33</u></u>

Totals

34. 33.

Reg m<sup>rs</sup>. That auditing com  
be fined 1.00 if they dont have  
report in by next meeting.

m<sup>rs</sup>. That 2 men be appointed <sup>carried</sup> Tem  
orary to act in conjunction ~~with~~  
auditing com.

Carried  
Brewster



Sept 9-07

Moved & A. That nomination  
for auditing com be  
in order carried

Nominee

Coppa gl

Brewster

Barns

Nesmith

Hwagalla

~~McGinnis~~

M & A. That nomination be  
closed carried

approved

Adjourned